WITNESSES ‘ , o DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-43-1099

Harold Kennedy . Sumter County The State of South Carolina

Sheriff S
‘ County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

October - TERM 2017 _ ) v | .
THE STATE o - : .
: ' VS. - o -
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o
' : : ELIJAH DAQUAN WITHERSPOON
2016A4310100328 2016A4310100329 - \ v
Indictment for
— Distribution of Cocaine Base
ACTION OF GRAND JURY N ' Distribution of Cocaine Base
- TRUEBILL : - ~ Within Proximity of a School

ol Bt

S Geewrbi

VERDICT

ERNEST A. FINNEY, IIl, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



L‘SE}%‘TW\EB ¥ale QOPY
= /\OF ORIGNAL FiLED, S
: STATE OF SOUTH CARO '7L A@ 7y ﬁ o/ /Mx/ /' @, INDICTMENT FOR

h

U+ dierkor G;Q{f-m' /

COUNTY OF S_UMTER- © 0 WSUMTER ongNT;; . Dustrlbutlon of Cocaine Base
R o -7 uo»:rmvcaa\ l . Dlstrlbutlon of Cocaine Base
’ ' g {.:\/,1 T \k G “Within Proximity of a School

“W\g N AAE
At a Court of General Sessmns convened on October 5, 2017 the Grand Jurors of
SUMTER County present upon their oath

COUNT ONE
- DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE

That Elijah Daquan .Witherspoon did in Sumter County, on or about April 28, 2016 distribute,
dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspife to distribute, dispense or deliver a
quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq.,

 Code of Laws of South'Carolina '1976 as amended, such distribution not having been authorized

by law, and belng in violation of Sect1on 44 53-375, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

» amended

‘COUNT TWO
DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE
IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SCHOOL OR PARK

- That Elijah Daquan Witherspoon did in Sumter County on or about Apnl 28 2016, unlawfully
distribute a quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-

110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, while in, on, or within a one-half mile

- radius of the grounds of a public or private school, college or university, a pu‘olic playground or

 park, or a public vocational or trade school or technical education center, to wit: St. Francis

. Xavier School, in violation of Section 44-53-445, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

. and provided.

Solicitor



WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-43-1102

W. Welch Sumter County , 4
Sheriff The State of South Carolina
- County of SUMTER
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS '
October ~ TERM 12017 : -
THE STATE - | - o
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER R ' VS.
o - . i ,4‘-"'"‘ fol 0w _
;O16A4310200350 - 2016A4310200351 o ELIJAH DAQUAN WITHERSPOON . - L,
016A4310200348 : : S,
A ! WLao 7
{,»‘;1 i‘; f;;,
Indictment for f‘ Yoz
o €, o o
ACTION OF GRAND JURY . Possession of Heroin /( ﬂ{f" -
TRUE BILL Possession of Cocaine Base S : R
‘Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol Feorsor 11”

Rod Br

. Foreperson ofyGrand Jury .
- Date: lb/ S’ i’) . v f ’/'Mf -
VERDICT : o ' ' : '

. ERNEST A. FINNEY, I, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



| |
| csm-mm AU GOPY
~OF CRIGINAL FILED,
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA’ 7 _/ﬂ INDICTMENT FOR
ity c Y ﬂ/

COUNTY OF SUMTER {7 ). CLERKOFC ,’H’TDlstrlbutlon of Cocaine Base

A RTY
Sgtﬁﬂﬁcumo. tribution of Cocaine Base

A . Within Proximity of a School -

oy

‘\;\ > N _:\\tl o~
Lo - X

At a Court of General Sess1ons convened on October 5, 2017 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon the1r oath

- COUNTONE
~ POSSESSION OF HEROIN

That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about May 12, 2016, the Defendant Elijah Daquan
- Witherspoon, did possess a controlled substance or a controlled substance-analogue, to, wit:
Heéroin, in violation of 44- 53- 370 of the South Carohna Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

That Elijah Daquan Witherspoon did in Sumter County on or about May 12, 2016, carry about

the person a pistol, such carrying not being authorized by law, in violation of Section 16-23-20,
South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT THREE
POSSESSION OF COCAINE BASE

That EhJah Daquan Wltherspoon did in Sumter County on or about May 12 2016, knowingly
and intentionally possess a quantity of Cocaine Base, a Schedule I Narcotic under provisions of
Section 44-53-110, et. seq., South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such possession

“not having been authorized by law, in violation of Section 44-53- 375 South Carolina Code of
Laws, 1976, as-amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor

POSCRK



- WITNESSES — o  DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-43-1234

iy
.4

Justin E Yelton ~ Sumter County Sheriff " The State of South Carolina
G. Herod _ Sumter County Sheriff ' County of SUMTER
T. Mays Sumter County Sheriff . '

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DECEMBER ° TERM 2018 y
_ _ | S gf
| | THE STATE . &y N L
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ' _ . w o
o : A ELIJAH DAQUAN WITHERSPOON @ S 8
2018A4310200691 12018A4310200692 v Q
2018A4310200693 - 2018A4310200695 v ’ é)
2018A4310200694 2018A4310200699 _ B
2018A4310200700 2018A4310200696 v ' Indictment for
2018A43j0200697 2018A4310200698 Assault/Assault& Battery 1st degree
Resisting Arrest, assault, beat, woun_d officer

‘ : - Trafficking Heroin 4-14g

ACTION OF GRAND JURY o : Poss. With Intent to Distribute Cocaine Base (crack
i o . : : _ cocaine) A :

/ TRUE B - ‘ ' : Possesion of Cocaine
A Yy Possession of Methamphetamine

/@ - . Possession C-I-V controlled substance

. _ ’ // KZ/_\ ) . Possession C-II narcotic controlled substance
: iy - : - Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol
Foreperson 9f Grand Ju 4 - , : ; .
| DateyZ/g/)}/ / _ . : _ Unlawful Possession of a Pistol
VERDICT . | | - ’
v gQMLM—iC;;?LL
: i ERNEST A. FINNEY, I} SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury - . )

Date: -



(=

O

CERTIFED TRUE COPY -

OF ORIGINALFILED - -
STATE OF SOUTH CA%QLIN%\/)/?’/A /4?[/ INDICTMENT FOR
V CLE] 3"’ OF CC{)RT Assault / Assault & Battery 1st degree

COUNTY OF ‘§UMTER SUMTER COUNTY

SOUTH Cm’-’tOL.NA Resustmg Arrest, assault, beat, wound off cer’
: Trafﬁckmg Heroin 4-14g
Poss With Intent to Distribute Cocaine Base (crack cocame)
' Possesion of Cocaine
Possession of Methamphetamine
Possession C-1-V controlled substance
Possession C-II narcotic controlled substance
Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol
Unlawful Possession of a Pistol

- At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 6, 2018 the Grand Jurors of
SUMTER County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE

N ' ASSAULT & BATTERY, 1" DEGREE
That Elijah Daquan Witherspoon did in Sumter on or about September 11, 2018, unlawfully offer to attempt to

injure another person with the present ab111ty to do so, and the act was accomphshed by means likely to produce

death or great bodily i 1njury, in violation of Sectxon 16 3- 600(C)(1) of the code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as

" amended.

COUNT TWO

, - RESISTING ARREST
That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about September 11, 2018, the Defendant, Elijah Daquan

Witherspéon knowingly and willfully did assault, beat, or wound Officer J. Tassone' a law enfdrcement officer of

this State, while resisting the efforts of the officer to make a lawful arrest of the defendant when he knew or

reasonably should have known that Officer J. Tassone, was a law enforcement officer, in violation of Section 16-9-

320(b), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

COUNT THREE

TRAFFICKING IN HEROIN, 4 14 GRAMS
That in Sumter County, South *Carolina, on or about September 11,. 2018, the Defendant, Elijah Daquan

Wltherspoon, unlawfully and knowingly did sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State;
or did provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to séll, manufacture, cultivate, 'deliver,
purchase, or bring into this State; or did possess or attempt to possess a controlled substance or a ‘controlled
substance analogue, to wit: Heroin, in excess of four grams (4g)', but less than fourteen grams (14g); in violation of

44-53-370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

RTASTB



PLIN

' RTASTB

~ ATTACHED TO AND BECOMING PART OF THE ORIGINAL INDICTMENT FOR 2018-”

GS-43-1234 WITH THE AFORESAID NAME OF ELIJAH DAIQUANN WITHERSPOON
SHOWN THEREON: '

COUNT FOUR

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE BASE (CRACK)
That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about September 11, 2018, the Defendant, Elijah Daquan

Witherspoon, did manufacture, distribute, dispense,Adeliver, purchase; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with the intent to distribute, dispense, deliver
a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Cocaine Base; in violation of 44-53-375 of the -

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT FIVE
POSSESSION OF COCAINE
That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about September 11, 2018, the Defendant, Elijjah Daquan

{

"Witherspoon, knowingly or intentionally did posséssj or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to possess a controlled

substance or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Co_{:aine; in violation of 44-53-370 of the South Carolina Code

of Laws (1976) as amended.

: COUNT SIX
: POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE _
That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or -about September 11, 2018, the Defendant, Elijah Daquan

Witherspoon, knowingly or intentionally did possess; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to possess a controlled

substance or a controlled substance analogue, to wit; Methamphetamine; in violation of 44-53-375 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT SEVEN
POSSESSION OF A SCHEDULE I-V CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about September 11, 2018 the Defendant, Elijah Daquan .

Witherspoon, knowingly or intentionally and unlawfully d1d possess a quantity of Buprenorphme and/or Naloxone
a Schedule III controlled substance, all in violation of § 44-53-370 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976),

as amended.




CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
OF ORIGINAL FH_ED :

| ATTACHED TO AND BECOMN)IG.,E,’ART @F TwE @RIGINAL INDICTMENT FOR 2018- -

| GS-43-1234 WITH THE AE_ORESAID NAME @FJ:H:H*H DAIQUANN WITHERSPOON
SHOWN THEREON: . CLERKOF ccﬁm |
' ’ : SUMTER COUNTY.,
) SOUTH CNROLNA
COUNT EIGHT
POSSESSION SCHEDULE II NARCOTIC
That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about September 11, 2018 thé Defendant, Elijah Daquan

Witherspoon, knowingly or intentionally and unlawfully did possess a quantity of Oxyc_ddone_/Acetaminophen, a’
Schedule II narcotic controlled substance, all in violation of § 44-53-370 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina

(1976), as amended.

COUNT NINE
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

. ~ That Elijah Daquan Witherspoon'did in Sumter County on or about September 11, 2018, carry about the person a

pistol, such carrying not being authorized by law, in violation of Section 16-23-0020, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

COUNT TEN
UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A PISTOL :
That Elijah Daquan Witherspoon did in Sumter County on or about September 11, 2018 knowingly possess’ or

acquire a pistol after having been convicted of a crime of violence defined in Section 16-23-10, 8. C. Code of Laws,

2003, as amended, in violation of Section 16-23-0030(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor

RTASTB



WITNESSES

Charles R. Miles ‘State Law Enf Division

'DOCKE.T NO. 2,019_-'GS-43-0226
The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH  TERM 2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A4310200185 . 2019A4310200186

' THE STATE
‘ vS.

ELIJAH DAIQUANN WITHERSPOON

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

(DM HML//

' Indictmént for

Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), _LSD,' and

" Sched. Il - 1st offense
(2 counts)

“Forépe Gran Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Fosthf=

TRUEBILL

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ERNEST A. FINNEY, lil, SOLICITOR

@5




CERlir(ED an" LOFV ,[- L
ometmmﬂ) -

: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLlNA / /} |ND|CTMENT FOR
| i [ e

"'Z/ ,Dngé nylop Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched.
'COUNTY OF SUMTER %bz.;ég Colﬂ;j'ry * : Il - 1st offense (2 counts)
OUTH CARQUNA - ~ ) _

4, ‘ BRI » . \ ”1 _
[.’ t ) 5(
At a Court of General Seséwns comenea on March 7,2019 the Grand Jurors of

AN

 SUMTER County present n'po_n,the'i'r oath:

_ . COUNT ONE
DISTRIBUTION OF HEROIN
That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about August 29, 2017, the Defendant, Elijah Daiquann. Witherspoon,

did manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to manufacture,
distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with the intent to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver,
or purchase a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: Heroin; in violation of 44-53-370 of

the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO -
DISTRIBUTION OF HEROIN g .
‘That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about September 6, 2017, the Defendant Ehjah Daiquann

Wltherspoon, did manufacture, distribute, drspense, deliver, purchase; or did aid, abet,i attempt, or conspire to

manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with: the intent t"of, manufacture, distribute,

~ dispense, deliver, or purchase a controlled substance ora controlled substance analogue, to-wit: Heroin; in violation

of 44-53-370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and di gnity of the-State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor

DTCOCI



W_ITNESSES

E. Bradley, Jr . " Sumter County Sheriff

G. Herod

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-43-0864
The Stite of South Carolina

Couiity of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

OCTOBER  TERM 2019

Sumter County Sheriff
ARREST.WARRANT NUMBER
2019A4310200515

2019A4310200514

THE STATE

VS.

ELIJAH DAIQUANN WITHERSPOON -

ACTION OF GRAND JURY:

Indictmenf for

Drugs/ manufacture, distribution, PWID etc. of

methamphetamine, 1st -

'Drugs / Possession of Heroin

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: . o~ g~ / ?
'VERDICT | ‘

Fowtif 7

TRIZE Bl

FO(gh' on of Petit'Jury

ERNEST A. FINNEY, -III, SOLICITOR




'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ). omentiugcopy  INDICTMENT FOR
) [<i

OF. oatetNALHlEq v

»-COUNTY OF SUMTER ' st
- o o : ethamphetamme 1 .
R’l‘i ‘ Drygs/Poss of Heroin

y SOl TH CAROUN,A R

At a Court of General Sesswns, r‘onvened on Octobe’r:~ 3, 2019 the Grand Jurors of
i 3 0 W J IR '

' SUMTER County present upon their oat'h:A v l“‘ R

COUNT ONE
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE
- That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about May 28, 2019, the Defendant Elijah

Daiquann Witherspoon, d1d manufacture, distribute, dispense;, del1ver, purchase; or did aid, abet,

- attempt, or conspire to manufac:'ture distribute, dispense - deliver, or purchase; . or did possess

with the intent to distribute, dlspense deliver a controlled substance or a controlled substance -

analogue, to wit: Methamphetamme in violation of 44- 53 375 of the South Carolma Code of
: Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
POSSESSION OF HEROIN .
e That - m Sumter— County;-South-Carolina, _on-or- about -May -28,.2019,..the_ Defendant EhJah

Daiquann W1therspoon knowmgly or mtentronally did possess; or did aid, abet, attempt or
consplre to possess a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue to wit: Heroin; in

v1olat10n of 44-53-370 of the South Carolma Code of Laws (1976) as amended

| Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided.
- Solicitor S

- PWDCCI
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COBNTY OF  suf

DIAITEL UF DUUIH CAKULIINA 2 IN I RE CUUKIL UF GEINEKAL DEIDIUIND O (YS_\‘\
) - ad

: \ WU
. STATE ‘ VS. INDICTMENT/CAsE#: 2017-GS-43-1099 ?g\é,

Elijah Daquan Witherspogteimien TRi": CORMy - 2016A4310100328 W

AKA: -, OF GRIG”W; P Darc of Offense: 472872016

Race:  Black __Sexxt M Age; w2 14 ﬁjcode - 44-53-0375(B)(1)

DOB: ' @ SS# L e LA 'DRCOde# 3014

Address: ¢« .. _ l/ CL.E‘RK Olcg

Clty State’Zip: smzmemie e e —~———--~-~——: - e\nl ""'—JRCABgSm ’ SENTENCE SHEET

DL# . f SID#: e : .

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] NOD .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTEDOF  or XIPLEADS

TO: Drugs / manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, st

in violation of * -§ 44-53;0373(8)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014 :

[XINON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT = []JSERIOUS [ ] MOST SERIOUS [_] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, DDefcndam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: []Without Neg ecommendatlon Neggotiated Sent J[X] Recommendation by the State.

Corbett Jason W - SC Bar# V4 Defendan/ \Barnes, Allen Jackson - SC Bar#
" MVE\/MW Attorney for Defendant :
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commlted to the <] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 55 days/mont S0 [ 1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of o days/months/vears and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probanon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. :

@/ONCURRENT or "~ [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[£'The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1335.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ ] RESTITUTION:. [jl)eferred "[[]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: S __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: , Obtain GED  []
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S$1DO.ND pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ' . . N
3 < S lic D&
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) %12 S —_— paid to Public [:@ @ FUd
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso'(Public Def/Probation) $500 $ ~ £
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 255,00 UC]‘ n
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 S [SSA .0 QCC "'"520
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 00 9
§56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [} Appointed PD or appointed other (.Q p%
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ %S Proviso requires $500,be paid to Clerk ,0

during probation and sHall be collecte?eforgé

TOTAL 3&?%9\3 any other fees. / /ﬁ/

— [/ Presiding Judge 7 b/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk\)@, ' / a Y Judge Code: / L/ L// '
Court Reporter: fr®7ﬁj DTN 01./—) , Sentence Date: l [l / [42

SCCA/217 (04/2018) B




DIAIL U DUUILHN CAKULINA QCE l\a\ INTHE CUUKIT UF GENEKAL JDEIDIUVIND

COONTY OF ' Sun(

_/\Ow

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-43-1099 | AZ(?/
Eluah Daquan Wither§pooniFiED TRUE %EOPYA/W# 2016A4310100329 WO
AKA: g OF OHGINAL FISED pate of Offense: _4/28/2016 H0)

Race: Black / Sex: M /’("éﬁfﬂllg {/z!/%%w/rc Code§ 44-53-0445(A)

.DOB: _ SS#

Address: ; u CIERRK OF cuk)RT CDR Code # 0107

City, State,ZiE: - / E ;O:'TH ?‘E‘?gm

DLE - : "~ SIDE. _ SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes(j No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[:l

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF  or XIPLEADS

TO: Drugs/ Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school

in violation of § 44-53-0445(A) ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107

(X NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [X]SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
V w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: DWithW}{ecommendanon [] Negotiate [X] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: I ™S 54 )é / / / Y L/ZZJ/@ SCB65493

“orbettJasen-Ww— SC Bar# / Defendant NBarnes, Allen Jackson SC Bar#
(./ELVG"V\ Attome\ for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the N State‘Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of {0 days/months/§ears v [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed vears -

and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided th‘mpﬁ?the service of T days/months/years and/or payment

—

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

LYCONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defén_dant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
o

[L] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: | H'E
[ ] RESTITUTION: [|Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP - CE ;
Total:  § plus 20% fee: 8 ' days/hours Public @Ure mploymeriti=
Payment Terms: Obtain GED u SC 20]9

[] Set by SCDPPPS 1 Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job COUT of %
May serve W/E begining De@/s

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
. *Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ }nn{\ﬁ pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S 5 paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $300 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S Q'!S %9
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S ,\‘gf),
$§30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $)
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clcrk%g (\ o~

Court Reporter: FK‘MS ﬁ ﬂ

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and#hall be collected before

=
:{3\5 any other fees. /

b // Presiding Judge % //M/}//M/
Rl Judge Code: 2
! Sentence Date: /D/ /(D/ /4

\??

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



DSDIAIEL UK DUUIH CAKULIINA . ) IN 1HE CUUKI1 UF GEINEKAL DEIDIUND

- GOUNT.0F" | Suf WHOW%HLDOS ( O~ 3w

STATE : Vs. < ALNNDO aLAINDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2017-GS-43-1102 Ve

. Elijah Daquan Witherspoon J-HFPO d XUH]RN# ﬂ 2016A4310200348 /}S’\L
AKA: / /,igq; fffense. 4/28/2016
Race: Black Sex: M / W 44-53-0370(b)(1)

DOB: SS# . “,?]H m&zala %, ode #: 0183
Address | = MUJ%FHJ)QJ s@ gf-ode
City,State,Zip: o ! )
DL#: | { SID&E

*CDL Yes[ ] NOD CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[:} ,

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [[] CONVICTED OF  or [X]PLEADS -
. TO: Drugs/MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I{b) & (¢), LSD, and Sched. Il - 1st offense

. in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1)’ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183
[X]NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT  []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45 .

' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: & -or.Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentenc X Recommendatlon by the State.
ATTEST: WP LA | Scussi;

Corbett,Jason-W SC Bar# b/ Defendan Barnes, Allen Jackson SC Bar#
'M(/QV"-V\ ttorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant 159mmlted to the /—-g) State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /5 days/months/(_y_ea}m [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -

SENTENCE SHEET

(A The Defendant is to be given credit for time sérved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Paymeng Terms: Obtain GED  [7]
[(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. <

May serve W/E begining 87
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [} 00 3
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testmo @ 5?0]9
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd in equal, consecu \CQ@ b?o thly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S INND.ND pmts. of $ beginning Ai;gp? ,
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  §° .
356-5-299(5 (:DUI Assessment) 512 5 $§  paidto Public Defender Fund §
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &\g,ﬁ}%z
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ [ SN.O0
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§356-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ AAIS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

D during probation gnﬂ/ shall be collected before

TOTAL S L any other fees / ’

£

Presiding Judge _i

Clerk of Court/ Depyty Clerk, )cvrﬂg,g é: K fnﬁbé “ _[J(ejsgle 'é’:d; Oe.;/ o
Court Reporter: ro-\ S 5 i{O—J-q ! Sentence Date: /U/ /[a //C)
7 7+

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




DIAIL U DUUILR CAKULINA ) IN THE CUOUKI Ur GEINEKAL DEIIUIND

COUNTY OF* su{ ) ( 0 s
: uvu ! ,_J)OS o . o

STATE A3 WNI ‘U wi¥ns INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-43-1102 V‘d.,, ,

Eluah Daquan Wltherspoé‘&nm lo){ ) o] A/\ﬁ#___‘ 2016A4310200350 *b s} P

AKA: AT 0 Wit of Offense: _5/12/2016 "

Race:  Black __Sex: M Ag f“ﬁ K J "Code § . __ 44-33-0375(A)

DOB: «_ | SS#: ! ¢4 TYNIDIHO AO%DR Code #3009

Address: \ 100 3N O.?i>“

City,State,Zip: f ) ' SENTENCE SHEET

DL# . -~ ! SIDE:

*CDL Yes[] NOD CMV Yes[ ] No[ ]- Hazmat Yes[ ] NOD

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTEDOF  or PLEADS

TO: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth. or cocaine base, 1st offense .

in violation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3009

X} NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [_] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-23-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[X] Recommendation by the State.

The plea is: (L] Withewsdlegetiations or Recommendation, D Ne otiated Sep

Y 74 .
ATTEST: \/\__2 1 Y 85 X/Z/// SH SCB65493

CorbettJason¥ SC Bar# 4 Defendany ' UBq(es Allen Jackson SC Bar#

ence,

Mﬁ/bt kQLM ‘Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /@\State Department of Corrections, L] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3. days/monthg/years o (L] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ~ ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

of § " _:plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

@féONCURRENT or [ 1CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[Q/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated-and applied by SCDOC.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [ IDeferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publici9ggvice Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] \ CE -y
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. X
May serve W/E begining 5
Recipient: et}
p Substance Abuse Counse@@ ] 20’9
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeK@Z}M@§)
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100  SIDD-DO pmts. of $ beginning S
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
B & $ s -
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _ paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ - Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ A D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  SISN.ND
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 $
§356-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § - [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ XK, a5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL : 3 QKB 9{5 any other fees.

Presiding Judge!;_/_ JJ/M//

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk YM‘(’,‘S /‘\ Cﬁ«’ﬂﬂb,l ‘ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Fra,/\a) N ﬁi{()u/l Sentence Date: /(7 / [{p / (49

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




JD1AIELUF DUUIH CAKULINA ) IN 1AL CUUKIL UF GEINEKAL DLEIDIUIND 'b'/

: - -
GOUNFY OF* Cosul ' ; : \Y )
STATE Vs, — VNIOEVO TS - INDICTMENT/CAsE#:  2017-GS-43-1102 N P
Eliiah D Wi he%sjn%noo HALANS)
yan aquan Wit BUoMUTID ) A/WE2016A4310200351
AKA: ABate of Offense: _5/12/2016

. ~
Race:  Black_ Sex: M /ﬂafﬁ /'f:’él,z f/r/ S.C.Code§ :  16-23-0020

DOB: | _SS#__ ” .CDR Code #: 0044

- N.‘Km

Address: A Jf\: .:E&l' &3‘{‘“2}5@

City, State,Zip: ‘
DLE: - T SIDE ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF  or PLEADS
TO: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

in violation of § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044,
X]|NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  []] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, DDetcnddnt Waives Prcszntmenl to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: ] Withou:%auons or Recommendanon Negotiated Sente Recommendation by the State. -
ATTEST: [~ ST =a®4 77 SCB65493

w SC Bar# Defendan Barﬂcs Allen Jackson SC Bar¥
Am’rncv for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / days/months/‘_eaﬁo) [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a f'ne of § = ; provided that upon the service of ~ days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for :
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. :

A/ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

» [Q/he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. : :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: @E@
SR

[_] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

ey

:7

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ davs/hsa'éPlnbg£S€'rgge Emplo3

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 20/9
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Job CogOfﬁ
May serve W/E begining IOD::'#

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ S

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ * Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211(A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s10  s]OHO.00 pmts. of $ beginning

§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . . :
_;§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 S $  paidto Public Defender Fund
" §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S &‘% YD

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $

< _ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
i during probation and sifall be collected before

PN
TOTAL $ /A\&J 5 ' any other fees. / N
P i Presiding Judoe ,,///Lzz M
pbe /

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ,\l’),.’m/ - Z\A &Oﬂ; Judge Code:
Court Reporter: FFG-AW Q {’S mj Sentence Date. /A I/ (”//q =

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




D.IAIL Ur dDUU I CAKULINA i ) . IN 1AL CUUKIT UF GENEKAL DEMIUVIND

" COUNTY OF Sl{ . FEWWIEE}’?RUE cgé ( - 0 )%

STATE Vo. - QF OHlGINAL FlL INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-1234
Elijah Daquan With€rspoon 3/ AIWH:_2018A4310200691 '
AKA: _ JHH5E (/ //‘t’ ate of Offense: _9/11/2018
Race: Black _Sex' M o CLEREFCAURT SC. Code§ - 16:03-0600 (C) (1)
DOB: oooss# § SUMIERCOUNKY  (ppcodes: 3412
Address: i SOUTH VMJLJ?A
City,State,Zip:  + .
DLE | T SIpE ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] NOD _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF  or [XIPLEADS
TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery st degree
in violation of § 16-03-0600 (C) (1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
[X]NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [} MOST SERIOUS [_] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
: w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Oftfense, ["]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: DWlthOth Negotiations or Recommendation D Negotiated Sentenge, Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: n s — IR \/ // L// SCB65493
- McEIVeen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# (4 Defendant/ " Rdrnes, Allen Jackson SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
sgyears gr

for a determinate termof __ [ O days/month D, under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided thatapon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of § T plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for —
" months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

"CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@’ﬁw Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[_] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [:]Def Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ ____ days/hours Public S@ 5mplovm
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [7] SC 520’9
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Cor;p ”n

o May serve W/E begining /%010(?’ )
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ] d/S

*Fine: A $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5| OO0 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

356-5-2995 (gUl(Asscssment) $12 $ 5 _— paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 S Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ D85 OO

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $130 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S

§56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $§ Q< Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and

TOTAL $ I 3\& 15 any other fees.

1l be collected before

Presiding Judge % M /

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk «_ m / /)a,q’\pbé ) Judge Code: 9,/ L/ &_7 . ‘/.f’
Court Reporter: Ff/l/\ (Q (4 KO, _/ Sentence Date: [/} /
/ J

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




DIAIL UFDUUILH CAKULINA QC‘{I(O IN THE CUUKIL UF GEINEKAL DEMNIUND

* COUNTY OF SL( 5
STATE CERTImED TRUE CINBDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-1234 124
Elijah Daquan Wntherspoeﬁ OF OR[G?M F“—%{f}'w# 2018A4310200692

TR

AKA: Upiiizi, /7 )/%@atef&o&ense 9/11/2018 1 0F-
Race: Black Sex: M mﬁ“’%ﬁ(_ SET NS Code-s - 16-09-0320(B)
T ssa -, —TIERK O &

DOB: |__ S Sorren cOUNTG DR Code #0256
éi;irgfi ZL'— e ¢ SQUTH CAROLINA
i ate,Zip: . ’

DL#: : —osmE T ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yesl:] Nol:] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] NOD

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or (X]IPLEADS

TO: Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer serving process or while resisting arrest

- in violation of § 16-09-0320(B) ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0256
XINON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS (] MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
: w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] As'Indicted, [ }Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [] Negotiated Senterme, Recommendation by the State.

NS e Y e By,
McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bart# Defendant/ Rhrnes, Allen Jackson SC Bar#

. Attorney for Defendant

for a determinate term of /O days/month [LJ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ T ; provided thatTpon the service of N days/months/years and/or payment
of $ —__; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servicés standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
O

Me Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-23-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ ] RESTITUTION: [_JDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Servi@.@ pyment
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED [ & 0[‘} 5
[J Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Q@p 2 .

_ May serve W/E begining (//7‘ /y
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling 40
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing /09
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weel\ly@)nthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S| Z\n faYa) pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 $ . . :
;56-5-299(5 (gU)l Assessment) ! $12 " § > ___ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ N ND
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§356-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ' [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 21K Proviso requires $500,be paid to Clerk

during probation and/Ahall be collected before

TOTAL $J ;\Kl 15 any other fees./

/ /\ ‘ / Presiding Judge #\ -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /famag / Oenpkp | Judge Code: &-/ Ly
Court Reporter: | 8 VTV E ) ILK@L’I ' Sentence Date: [ / /{g //C)

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




DSIAIL UF DUUILIT CAKULIINA 5 (\p IQ IN THE CUUK T ur ULIVLKAL SEIDIVIND q‘\?‘a
- (

*COUNTY OF Suf
STATE Vs, p———

Elijah Daquan Wlthers§ogn ORlCNAL mED A/WHE:  2018A4310200693

AKA: /paée of Offense o/11/2018
7 7 7, Z
Race: Black _ Sex M _Ad A (J/ j‘%ﬁ‘ . 44-53:0370(e)(3)(a)2

DOB: -, SS#& CLERK OF C JRT‘CDRcode#; 0156
Address;r- : ! SUMTER CO TY B

City,State,Zip: | ’ STUTH CAROLINA

DL#: | IS Y? ) : SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] NOD

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Trafficking in Heroin, morph., etc., 4 g or more, but less than 14 ¢ - 1st offense

in violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)l of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2361
[ JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT  [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [7] Mandatory GPS(CSC [} §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] AslIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [ |Without Wns or Recommendation, [[1 Negotiated Se X] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: |\ 58 3{/ [ i é/% | | SCB65493

wdf

P UOF.;;NDICTMENT/LASE# 2018-GS-43-1234 $SD#

McElveeén, Bronwyn K " SC Bar# 4 Defendar}/ \JBarnes, Allen Jackson SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the £x] State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __ / 7/ days/monthg O (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

[Vl CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[Q’l‘he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 2: 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ davs/houS)EIlbl1c@$n@§mplovm »
[]

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 20/\9
[] Setby SCDPPPS : ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp/70}¢:d

May serve W/E begining wﬁ@q/
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ i
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) stoo s1I0.00 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§56-5-299(5 (gU)l(Assessment) $12 $ 5 _ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso (Public DeffRrobation) $500°  $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS OD
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S HSN. DD
§$50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ AN Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

¥ during probation ane’shall be collected before -

TOTAL : AL any other fees.

: / Presiding Judge P \;@%/Z/’%_//

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk__}3 Judee Code: D f J
e :

Court Reporter: fanes AT Sentence Date: /0/ /(a / /0/

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



DIAITE U DUUIH CAKULIINA L%O# IO IN THE CUUKII U GENEKAL DLDDIUIVID Or\SO
. COUNTY OF . suf ; A

STATE : Vs,

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-1234 g

CERTIFED ¥RUY copy B -sodec

Elijah Daquan Witherspogie e sy =rA/WH: _2018A4310200694
ARA : a4 Daggof Offense: _9/L1/2018

77 /¥ ) - : 2018 _
Race:  Black Sex: M___ —A%%Qé L Zﬁ'ﬁ{%j 5{5? Code§ : 44-53-0375(B)2)
DOB: | ¢ SSH: _ ClLERK oF 60 T CDR Code #: 3015
Address: o i SUMTER 6O N s
City,State,Zip: : ' . SOUTH CARGLINA
DL#: | . SID#: : )

SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL \_(es[:l No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ |
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ JCONVICTED OF  or PLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense

in violation of § 44-53-0375(B)(2) vofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015
[ JNON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT  [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, ["]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [ Without NegoWr Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sofitdnce, /y [X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: : A
USBA A e - SCB65493

McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# =7 Defendany N\JBarnes. Allen Jackson SC Bar#
. ; Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the A | A State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /77 days/months [ 1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whigh are incorporated by reference.
%ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@’fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-23-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [_]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pubjs,

Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED  []] <
[] Setby SCDPPPS - “Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

: May serve W/E beginjne :
Recipient: Substance Abuse c«;&éﬁ‘cg BTy 2
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testl%//? /\9
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecu! g%ekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S| DD(‘)(\) pmts. of $ beginning
S14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

S < S

© §56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) 512 S . _ paidto P‘ubhc Defender Fun§
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:

Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S AS AN

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ISH.DO

§30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ X, A5 Proviso requires $500.b¢ paid to Clerk

all be collected before

P 72 / /
=l } / Presiding Judge k o m//‘@,/v 7

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk. _ Judge Code: 9_/ L
- = . I

during probation and

TOTAL 5 any other fees.

5

Court Reporter: ran@s Sentence Date: /N[ /4 [ (9
. / T
SCCA/217 (04/2018) /



DIAILUN DUUITH CAKULINA E—" [’ J IN ITHE CUUKT UrF UEINEKAL DEIDIUIND 0‘5\

. COUNTY OF suf By

'« ) - . 1192
STATE Vs, EW?’F.CD?’F?UECOFHQIDICTMENT/('ASE#' 2018-GS-43-1234 to 500

Elijah Daquan W”herSPQQDF onmwm FILEDA/W#:  2018A4310200695

AKA:

Datd of Offense:  9/11/2018
Race:  Black Sex: M Ao?‘ﬂ?ﬁé) 1/& / ;{Zﬁ_)/ Y& code § . 44-53-0370(d)(3)
DOB: . SS# , KV CLERK OF CCURT CDR Code #: 3012
Address: - ¢ 535};25%2‘9&. N&,A :
City,State, Zip: / :
DL#: © T SIDE ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[:] No[[] CMV Yes{_] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[:]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / possession of cocaine, 2nd offense .
in violation of § 44-53-0370(d)(3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3012
[XINON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS ~ [JMOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [J §17-25-45
, ' » ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Neootlated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
S VNG e W= v) () AV AV
" McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# L// Defendan/ NJ Barnes, Allen chkson SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is Commlted to the State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2 days/month;:/_y//or ~ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

B/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code $24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-23-133.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Séction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ _|Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total:  §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service

%'ment

Payment Terms: , Obtain GED  [] 007

[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or J -7
May serve W/E begining //m 0/0

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling éof

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ,?0/0

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/n@@thly

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sto sIDO.0O pmts. of $ beginning

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 : . .

:“56-5-299(5 (gU)l(Assessmcnt)h ) S12 2 $  paidto Public Defender Fund

§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QSN

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 N GYaYaTe

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§36-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea & [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) s ¥X.Q%8 Proviso requires $300 bepaid to Clerk

during probation and-]
e

TOTAL @gs&\‘s any other fees.
' . Presiding Judge <
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk “ ¢ (\ ; COm O@// / Judee Code: }/

Court Reporter: Flr@,/\[ es £S5, RG:LJ,,' Sentence Date: /D// [ / /Q

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




SIAIELVUF DUUIH CAKULILIINA (( DZ@ IN THE CUUKLT UF GEINEKAL DEMSIUIND O’_r ;-
. COUNTY OF - sy ) ¢ e
STATE Vs. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-43-1234 R 1YY
Elijah Daquan Witherspooi® E'r“’TIFIED |2U= CMEWE: 2018A4310200696

AKA: ) OF ORI ‘-F'Lﬁﬁte of Offense: _9/L1/2018
Race: Black Sex: M Age: Ulgasti 3V / Gbde § < 44-33-0375(A)
3 : / )h{/ § }%
DOB: . CSSE: T ' BR-Code-+: 3017
Address: v v E,LF}'ES" “Ug%’l"
City,State,Zip: g : SOLTH : .
DL# ¢ , SID# CAF)OUNA SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[j
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth. or cocaine base, 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0375(A) ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3017
XINON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDcrenddnl Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: DW]thout Neootlatlons or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sen Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: Y o > WS LY @%WLV ﬁV SCB65493
McElveen, Bronwyn K SCBard " / Defendant Barns, Allm Jackson SC Bar#
ttorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is coammited to the L] State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of : ﬁ days/month§ 0 [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § T ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § —~ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which.are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

QThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. -

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-133.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ ] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED %@ )
[} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp. 4‘0 b

o , May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: , Substance Abuse Counse@g ﬂf ‘5
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testmo % 20
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consec @%ly/monthlv
$14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SO, (']ﬁ\ pmts. of § begihning §
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
3 = k)
§56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S — . paidioPublic Defender Fun eé
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: '
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § [SH.OO
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Xa\< Proviso requires $50Q.6¢/paid to Clerk

during probation and spall be collected before

TOTAL blx:’) O)\S any other fees/ ’
‘ { Presiding Judge /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . m ﬁj}w@b@_ Judee Code:
ge Code:

Court Reporter: &f\(_Q 517 3. J Sentence Date: /(')// /(Q// 5]

e

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



DIAITEL UFDDYUUIH CAKULINA : ’} 8{) ‘D IN THE CUUKIL UF GENEKAL DEDSIUND

‘COUNTY OF Suf

Oy
Ve t0~p05

" STATE Vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-1234
Elijah Daquan WitherspogiitiFigs va écom/w#: 2018A4310200697
AKA: 7 oF UH‘U{NAL ”—ED Date of Offense: _9/11/2018

Race: Black Sex: M 44-53-0370(d)(2)

DOB: | " OSS#H: 0180

Address: -;3 P

City,State,Zip:

DL . B SIDE SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[:l No[ ] CMV Yes{ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] NOD

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS

TO: Drugs / Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. I to V - 2nd or sub. offense

in violation of § 44-53-0370(d)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0180
X]NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [_] Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ) (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [ ]Without WS or Recommendation, [_]_Negotiated Sentence [ Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: \/\ . ™ D X{’/ /Q/ %M}]\/\/\_ SCB65493
McElveen, Bronwyn K - SC Bar# 'L// Defendan Barnes, Allen Jackson - SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant

"WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/month@ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ — _; provided thattpon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of § ~— __;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.
4 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

&The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[_] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-133.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess,-or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Seré%%{vmem

Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ On. f”

[[] Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job,
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling :

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ Of
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive we nthly

<14 [-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SMO.QO pmts. of $ beginning "@@

$14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . L

§56-5-299(5 (DUI Assessment) 512 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso.(Public Det/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q\, DO

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 180NN

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ -

§36-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ YAl Proviso requires $500 b¢ paid to Clerk

_ during probation a;d sHall be collected before
TOTAL S 33 %S any other fees. /
Presiding Judge M%/ '

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Y3/ C DO,{\\‘_)J { ‘ Judge Code: ey L/L/

Court Reporter: Fr(:_/\ tes . Kau{j . Sentence Date: _’/[]// / @///C/

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



dDIAIEL Ur D3DUUITH CAKULINA g f ) O IN ITHE CUUKE UF GEINEKAL DEIIUIND C) / ”b/

b

.COUNTY OF su(* (
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-1234 @O 2530
Elijah Daquan Witherspoon A/WE: 2018A4310200698
AKA: SLatial=r] “““)""‘fgrSDﬁte of Offense: _9/11/2018
Race:  Black Sex: M % e S.G, fodes o 44-53-0370(d)(2)
DOB: | L SS# AL ﬁ%’/ FEPh Code #0180
Address: | S ok O“" Ny g
City,State,Zip: -
ARt . S— SovTeRCOLNTY - SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: | _ SID#: SOUTH CARODLINA
*CDL Yes[] NOD CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. | to V - 2nd or sub. offense
in violation of § 44-33-0370(d)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, béaring CDR Code # 0180
[X]NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [ ]MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon P Negotiated Se [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: <1an
L= 7—@3”?‘1 /ZM/ L= /&%/pf\/\/‘— SCB65493
McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# Defendant Barnes, Allen Jackson _ SC Bar#

Altome\ for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the §>State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / days/months/¥ears [ under the Yggthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ > ; provided tha f the service of ) days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[14The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-133.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ’ Obtain GED  [] -
[[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Co .&

‘May serve W/E begining

Recipient: , Substance Abuse Coyfileling Qﬂ g’s N

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol e%g & %
$14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, utlvéj:wykly/l V. F. '
§14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $IAD.Q0 pmts.of§ _ @mb <4
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 3 EE— pald to Public Def%er Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ‘?/'

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $300 S ©
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - $ L5 AN

$14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 N SYaWale

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ KOS Proviso requires $500 be, paid to Clerk

=
TOTAL $Q\g 3 é 5 any other fees.

: i / Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cvlcrlgﬁ‘r\g?_g C , C%D})}/l Judge Code: g / I
Court Reporter: FF&U e G{Q-‘)\ ‘ : Sentence Date: lol //0 / /Q Y
. e

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



DIAIL U DUUIH LAKULIINA 1IN 1THE CUUKIT UF GEINEKAL DEIDIUIND

COUNTY OF suf’ q b;é’ (D (

0’ 4

"STATE . V>. A ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-1234 ;JM'T’[,}OG‘
Elijah D Withersfiap. ir a2 TRUE COPY, 3

s yjah Daquan withersp QF,L C}?}lGn‘#—\u giLEn A/WH#_ 2018A4310200699

‘ /7 9 Date of Offense: _9/11/2018
Race: Black Sex: M _ ‘r,!/‘ﬂ/ ,r i / ,/f ‘4§;C Code § - 16-23-0020
DOB: | ~ . SS#:” / . N{m CDR Code #: 0044

e ———— 7 N bt VTN T
Address: . » : SUMTER CO
City,State,Zip: « 7/ SCUTH CARD NA
DL#: /7 SID#: ')J SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTEDOF  or - [XJPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol
in violation of § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044
X]NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS  [7] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Oftense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: DWithout@s\or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Se [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' <
™~ >y FaiBie )( / A % SCB65493
McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# 7 Defendant/ arn®, Atlen Jackson SC Bar#
Attorne\ for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ] State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of { days/month 0 (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pav afineof§ ~— ; provided thatupon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of § — plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.
./ONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Me Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ ] RESTITUTION: []Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public ?,\xggx Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
[} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginind

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselinoo{j (5‘

*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing % g
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $. Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutlvef I\ly/monthly
§14-1-21 I{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $}OO OO pmts. of § beginning

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 5 _— paid to Public Defender F‘gg‘
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ DX-00

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ :?) C1S Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and s

TOTAL $ )D\&/)S any other fees.

| be collected before /
y g p '
j/é)/w /// ve. /S

P

Iaict ]
[

= J

S

: — b} | J Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk )4 ’ 2 Judge Code: D [ g,
Court Reporter: F‘TCL{\C‘Q Y . &j Sentence Date: } O

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



DIAITEL U dDUUI I CAKULINA ); IN THE CUUKL UF GEINEKAL DEIDIUIND O»S‘] y

-COUNTY OF Suf ( Nwr b 20

"STATE Vs, lNDICTMENT/LASE# 2018-GS-43-1234

Elijah Daquan WitherspoGmsig,e= ¢ ;g CoAYWH:  _ 2018A4310200700
AKA: 2 OF ORIGINAL YFILEDate of Offense; _9/1172018
Race: |, Black J Sex: M 424/“,9! e f"l ij 16-23-0030
DOB: | TSSH: — u«g L 2364
Address: S . Sk'-;j‘f;g: ¢ TURT .
gg’Sta‘f sLp <o SOUTHEAR ﬁr& SENTENCE SHEET | Vo
*CDL Yes[[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] NOD
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ["] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen pistol
in violation of § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
[X]NON-VIOLENT - [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: DWiths or Recommendation, , [ Negotiated Sentenge, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST \N_ S y«f/ {41 e AN —~ SCB63493
McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# / Defendary \ﬁames, Allen Jackson SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the M, State Department of Corrections, [_] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of J days/months/§ [_] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

" [ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code $24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant isto be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours I@Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED [ @
[] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job (‘drp @:‘h

May serve W/E b . > 4
Recipient: Substance Abuse Collinfeh 2
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol tesg@ fl—\ 0{?
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consé weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $) DO(\O pmts..of § beomn(
S14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ g

: P
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % — paidioPublicD efe“de"/g“”d
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ _ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S ASND
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S :
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counset,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $§ 2.8 Proviso requires $500 b

during probation and/

TOTAL s A ‘)\5 any other fees.
Presiding Judge )
Clerk of Court/ Dcputyﬁlﬁrk\,,buW& p &mnbe J JJZSgle le‘lgd:: e'3 /

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: /0 I [{r / /9

4

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



Dl“AlL Ur duuilnn CAKULIINA l D g‘g\ IN THE CUUKIT UF GEINEKAL DEDDIUIND O - \gw

CQUN; X CF ' Sui”

STATE Ve T CERTIFED TRUE ROPYINDICTMENT/L. (SE#:  2019-GS-43-0226 i P
Eluah Dalquann Wlther§pb'é)m)RlG?\iALFLED A/WHE: 2019A4310200185 ED/DS
AKA: ar 0 Moyt ,,;;jl'a”teofOfrense 8/29/2017
V3 7

S=E=Code § - 44-53-0370(b)(1)

Race: Black Sex: M __ﬁ,f’&%&r

DOB: |~ TssH RK OF COlURT 3
 Address™ _SS#: e g,tf'ﬂ,*}” Ol CDRCode#: 0183
City,State,Zip: ’ TEETn C-A‘BO%NA , :
DL& | L SIDE : ' SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes [J] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[:] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Drugs/MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c). LSD, and Sched. II - st offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183
XINON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT. []SERIOUS [} MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [l Negotiated Sen [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: v\ - 30589 W,é//%é;% SCB65493
McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# J Defendam’ arnes Allen Jackson SC Bar#

ttorne\ for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cqgmited to the A4 State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /.5 days/monthsi@ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § —" ;provided thartupon the service of ~ days/months/years and/or payment
of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
[Zkf}ch are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ 1CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[;}The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-133.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] RESTITUTION: [ IDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Eniores|
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[] Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job C

May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine- ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ] %@@é

Recipient:

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/month
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s MDY pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . S ,

§56-5-299(5 (DU)I Assessment) $12 § 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § A<D

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S| EA. A

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) S K25 Proviso requires $300 be paid to Clerk
‘ during probation a all be collected before

TOTAL $&5\<)) 355 _ any other fees.

/ Presiding Judge S/M/Mm\ /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl:’r@\Q Q (‘ L/h / Judge Code: 2 Y
Court Reporter: s /5 J Sentence Date: LD/ [ (_, //Q

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




DdDIAILUPDUUIN CAKULINA a_g(a IN IR CUUKE UF GENEKAL DEIIUND

CQUNTY OF Suf O ' e
STATE Vo, INDICTMENT/C A SE#: __ 2019-GS-43-0226

Elijah Daiquann WltherspogniEmD TRUECOPY/W#:  2019A4310200186 ZD i DS\L
AKA: . OF ORIGINAL FILED page of Offense: _8/29/2017

Race:  Black Sex: M _ g):’é E,glﬁ 4,5 ﬁ&;}f@’( Code§ - 44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOB: = ©SS# e Lt S e #: 0183 -
Address: = - ) {/ CLERKOFC URT
City,State, Zip: / UNMTER CO,. NTY -
DL#: ! SIHE o u'«RJUNA SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[} Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ J.CONVICTED OF  or PLEADS
TO: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (¢), LSD, and Sched. I - Ist offense :

in violation of  § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183

[X]NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act) :

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, ["]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)

The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: mmﬁc\ )([///{ &Mw m\/\/\/ SCB65493

McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# L Defendant/ Bhrnes, Allen Jackson SC BarZ
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Ceriter,
for a determinate term of {.ﬁ/ days/months/{ears o [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a ﬁne of $ ~ _; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of § " ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended w ithprobation for ~

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

[GCONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[L}-The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

([] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-133.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic -
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] RESTITUTION: [[|Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ __ days/hoys Publj

Payment Terms: : Obtain GED [ ] C’

[] Setby SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job
' May serve W/E begining

Recipient:

Substance Abuse Counseling @%&
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [} é{y
§14-1-206 (Assessments |07 5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SIDD.NO pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge $100 & . .
356-5-299(5 (gU)l(Asscssmcnt)v ) 512 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $300 S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ¢ % %“‘ %8
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S ]! »,
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.
3% to County (if paid in installments) S ‘k 25 Proviso requires $300 be paid to Clerk

II' be collected before

y

32;
3
= &

during probation and s
any other fees.

/ Presiding Judge </ Lé%// /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk m OJY)O}Y Judee Code

Court Reporter: ,V. V(?lu .Sen?ence De;te: /0 '/ //p / /0]
SCCA/217 (04/2018) J

-

TOTAL




DIATL UFDUUIH CAKULINA ‘
GOUNTY OF suf” b)lcg\

STA TE ) V. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019-GS-43-0864

IN INE CUUKIL UF GEINEKAL DEIDIUND

O3
VJ

Elijah Daiquann Witherspoosermpen Srue AWM 2019A4310200514

po-P

AKA: 4 OF QRIGINAL Fi Da:t'} of Offense:  5/28/2019

DOB: /' , _ SS#; o R odenti= 3198

Race: Black Sex: M Age:' y ﬂ dde § - 44-53-0375 (BY (1)
' / ,<, 44 9:1/76. /? /%#)"’% e§
CP:C;U

Address b : - I/ CLERK O AT
City,State,Zip: 7 . SUMTER COUNTY
D[i};;é 4 P -r'“—SID'#_“I SGETH ()*\FTOL,NA SENTENCE SHEET

4

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] \10[]
‘In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ manufacture, distribution, etc. of methamphetamine,- I st

in violation of § 44-53-0375(B) (1) 7 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198

X]NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT ~ [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) -

The plea is: [ ]Without NWOr Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sente Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: \/\ ) /ﬁtbﬂ?(l % A j 7 TR SCB65493

McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# J Defendant =~ Barges, Allen Jackson SC Bar#

Awdrney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / (:) days/months/ elr [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of "'

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.
[ZYCONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[4 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[_] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-23-133.

years
davs/months/years and/or payment

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours &%ﬁc Se@

Payment Terms: . Obtain GED [ cgot

[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp » . 2&
May serve W/E begining Kf\

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ /0‘9

*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [} @/

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - 8100 $}DD(}O pmts. of $ beginning

§14-1-211(A)(?2) (DUI Surcharge $100 $ . .

556-5-299(5 (IgU)l'(Assessment) ) 512 5 $§  paidto Public Defender Fund

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . 825 $ Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QTN

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ I é[\ DO

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§36-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ S‘(;f\ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

A K during probation an
TOTAL SOKVAE any other fees. /A

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl {f}f“\ﬂ ( (0{‘\[)}32 / l Judge C;de:
Court Reporter: ron(es ﬁ f‘(/‘i/) Sentence Date: j_O / /(p }

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



DIAILUF DUULH CAKULIINA ) '\ IN THE CUUKLT UF UEINEKAL DEIIUIND
COUNTY.OF suf’ 9\5) t 9\ ( O v
STATE Vs, INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2019-GS-43-0864 o
Elijah Daiquann Witherspoon, ... o oops/ W _2019A4310200515 40 §€
o OF D8l PLEp Date of Offense: _3/28/2019 v

A s34, f’) w%’l .Code § :_ 44-53-0370(c)
LI ALCDR Code #: 0176

AKA:

Race: Black Sex: M - e/

DOB: ¢ | SS#. R T
Address: - - ! LERK
City,State}:L‘lp:—T - K C ) (S:Ul‘;g‘ggfégg{){?;
DL#: © Y SID#: B SOUTH C/ﬁOL;NA
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _ :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[JCONVICTEDOF  or PLEADS
TO: Drugs / Poss. of narc. in Schedule I(b),(c), LSD & Schedule II - 1st offense

in violation of § 44-53-0370(c) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0176
X]NON-VIOLENT (1 VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais: Without Negetigtions or Recommendation, ~[] Negotiated Se ce, [X] Recommendation by the State.
. IR e :’__‘ /; K 7 :\
Lt gl btz M e s

SENTENCE SHEET

McElveen, Bronwyn K SCBar# % // " Defendafit arfles, Allen Jackson SC Bar®
v v Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2 days/monthsbé/qﬁ [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ;provided thattpon the service of T days/months/years and/or payment
of $_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended withprobation for )
months7years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whieh are incorporated by reference.
Z%ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

' [Zzl."he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

{_| The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1335. ,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic -
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [_|Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP
| . {g 5
- Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Serv e@ployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [7] %
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Joh‘%@rp. 4 4
May serve W/E begining —_{ % -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling % 2 & N
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing E]O/' & )
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive \Cg dy/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s IDDN.0O0 pmts. of § beginning 6’§,
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . . 4
> S $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7% - paidio Public Defender Fun
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $300 S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - $ Q\l:g )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ,Sﬁ 0
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ¥.a8 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and sigf be collected before

TOTAL $ QB}&S any other fees.

C i " Presiding Judge / AN
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk> /(v s 7\'0) Z Judge Code: ./ L/ A
] > ' v = ‘ < £

Court Reporter: AN 4§ LD Sentence Date: /N[ /¢, [ [9 /
/ \'7 L4
SCCA/217(04/2018) :



